Bepartment of Education

Region III
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BULACAN

‘Memorandum
To: Dr. Jennifer E. Quinto - PSDS, Baliwag North District
Dr. Irene L. Elizalde - PSDS, Baliwag South District
Atty. Elmer D. Lopez - Legal Officer, SDO Bulacan
Mr. Paulo Eduardo C. Cruz, Jr.- Planning Officer, SDO Bulacan
Ms. Agnes M. Sheifnezhad - Division Accountant
OIC-Budget Officer, SDO Bulacan
From: ROWENA Y. QUIAMBAO, CESE

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Meeting relative to the Creation of Schools Division of City of
Baliwag
Date: February 22, 2023

1. You are advised to attend the meeting to be conducted by the Regional Office
relative to the creation of SDO City of Baliwag together with the Office of the
SDS on February 28, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. at the Macapagal Hall, DepEd RO
III, Maimpis, City of San Fernando, Pampanga.

2. Agenda: Creation of Schools Division of City of Baliwag

3. For information and compliance

OSDS
Feb. 22, 2023
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